
RECEIVED 
From: Bruce L. Marcus By OGC/CELA at 8:16 pm, Aug 16, 2024 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Dear Ms. Ross, 

Kathryn Ross 
Sydney M. Patterson 
Re: MUR 8189 FEC Complaint re: Alsobrooks (now PG County as well) 
Friday, August 16, 2024 5:19:03 PM 

Thank you for recent con espondence. Please pe1mit this response to confnm that we have 
been authorized and can now confnm receipt of the Commission 's recent notification sent to 
us on behalf of our client, Prince George's County, Ma1y land. 

Given the hectic state of affairs at his time of year and our refocusing efforts to the issues 
raised in the notification, we greatly appreciate your grant of the 30 day extension referenced 
in your August 7, 2024 e-mail. We will attempt to marshal all necessaiy info1mation to 
respond to the Commission's notification. In an effo1i to eliminate confusion, may I suggest 
that we confnm that the County's response is expected by September 15, 2024. I would hasten 
to add that my pa1iner, Sydney Patterson and I are scheduled to be in a three plus week trial in 
federal comi and hope to complete this task by then. We will keep you posted on our 
progress. 

Again, thank you again for your comiesy and cooperation in affording us additional time to 
respond. As always, should you have any questions or need to contact us feel free to do so 
using the e-mail addresses contained in this communication. 

Sincerely, 

Brnce L. Marcus 
Sydney M. Patterson 
MarcusBonsib, LLC 
6411 Ivy Lane 
Suite 11 6 
Greenbelt, Ma1y land 20770 
301-441-3000 
bmai·cus@marcusbonsib.com 
Spatterson@marcusbonsib.com 

MUR818900023




